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January 3, 2024

Julie Garen

Housing and Community Services
90 Santa Rosa Avenue

Santa Rosa, CA 95404

Dear Ms. Garen,

On behalf of Santa Rosa Boyd Housing Project located at 811 Boyd Street, Santa Rosa, CAl am
requesting a TEFRA hearing. Due to COVID-19 related delays, the project was unable to close on the
bond financing within one year of City Council approval. Pursuant to tax code Section 147(f) public
approval is required within one year of the issuance date; bonds were not issued within one year and a
new public hearing is required so that a technical reissuance may take place to adjust the original terms

of the bonds. Specifically, to extend the maturity date.

Sincerely,

B B
Laura Berreth
Asset Management

Iberreth@danco-group.com
(707) 496-5596




